
 

 

 

Addendum #1 – August 3, 2022 

RFP 2223-01 – Generator & Installation – Fort Lawn Fire Department 

 

Questions and Answers: 
 
Q: What is the voltage requirement?  
A: 240 
 
Q: Single Phase or Three Phase power? 
A: Single 
 
Q: Are there any sound restrictions that we need to make the generator abide by? 
A: No 
 
Q: How many output breakers do you need on the generator? 
A: One 
 
Q: Will the transfer switch be inside or outside? 
A: Outside 
 
Q: What is the performance period for this contract?  
A: As soon as possible. 
 
Q: What are the automatic transfer switch voltage requirements? 
A: 120/240 
 
Q: Is this generator going to sit in the open or be covered? 
A: In the open. 
 
Q: Is the concrete pad required just to support the generator? 
A: The concrete pad will support the generator. 
 
Q: Is there an engineering estimated budget? 
A: No 
 


